

# Denisse Castro Mena

## Lawyer

### AREAS OF EXPERIENCE

*Civil Law*

*Family Law*

*Criminal Law*

*Constitutional Law*

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Denisse is a Lawyer graduated at the Catholic University of Quito. She has worked providing legal advice in different private institutions in multiple areas such as Criminal law, Procedural law, Family law, Constitutional law and Civil law.

She possesses wide experience in executive, summary, and ordinary lawsuits. She has ample knowledge in children and adolescents' tutelary law, and analysis of different commercial contracts. Her pre-professional practices were done at the Human Rights Centre of the Catholic University of Quito.

### Languages

*Spanish*

*English*

### WORK EXPERIENCE

***Tesserae Bureau de Abogados – Paralegal*** (Oct. 2022 - Present) – Quito, Ecuador

***Oviedo & Asociados*** (Dec. 2020 - Jun. 2022) – Quito, Ecuador  
Paralegal

***Puente & Asociados*** (2020) – Quito, Ecuador  
Legal Internship

### CONTACT

*Denisse Castro Mena*

+ (593-9) 986044707;

*E-mail:*

*dcastro@tesseraebureau.com*

*Nationality: Ecuadorian*

### SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

- Drafting of lawsuits and legal briefs.
- Research and information management.
- Organization.
- Teamwork.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

**Pontificia Universidad Católica del Ecuador -PUCE- Quito (2017-2022)**  
Lawyer

Additionally:

1. Participation in many different Labor Law Conferences - 2019
2. Attendance to a Webinar in Business Law in the Post COVID 19 scenario – 2020
3. Participation and drafting of *amicus curiae* in several causes.